

# Kenyarda Austin

Rockford, IL 61114

[kloveaustin1@gmail.com](mailto:kloveaustin1@gmail.com)

+1 774 777 8586

Skilled and accomplished registered nurse with knowledge of patient care, attention to detail, strong organizational and leadership experience. Excellent verbal and written communication, critical thinking skills, as well as flexibility. With a desire to learn and grow professionally within a dynamic healthcare environment.

## Work Experience

---

### **RN**

Beloit Memorial Hospital - Beloit, WI

February 2021 to Present

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Amberwood Care Center - Rockford, IL

January 2018 to Present

### **Registered Nurse**

Ascension Presence Cor Mariae - Rockford, IL

December 2020 to February 2021

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Rosewood Care Center - Rockford, IL

November 2016 to March 2020

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Rockford Supportive Living - Rockford, IL

July 2016 to November 2017

### **Phlebotomist**

Rockford Memorial Hospital (Mercy Health) - Rockford, IL

February 2012 to March 2016

### **Direct Care Providers**

Milestone Inc. - Rockford, IL

December 2006 to June 2013

## Education

---

### **License in Practical Nursing**

Rasmussen College - Rockford, IL

## Skills

---

- Nursing Skills
- Administer prescribed medications, per physician order.
- Observe patients, charting and reporting changes in patients' conditions, such as adverse reactions to medication or treatment, and taking any necessary action.
- Work as part of a healthcare team to assess patient needs, plan and modify care, and implement interventions.
- Supervise nurses' aides.
- Evaluate nursing intervention outcomes, conferring with other healthcare team members as necessary
- Personal Care Skills and Phlebotomy Skills
- Help patients with bathing, dressing, maintaining personal hygiene, moving in bed, or standing and walking.
- Provide medical treatment or personal care to patients in private home settings, such as cooking, keeping room's orderly, seeing that patients are comfortable and in good spirits, or instructing family members in simple nursing tasks.
- Match laboratory requisition forms to specimen tubes.
- Draw blood from veins by vacuum tube, syringe, or butterfly venipuncture methods.
- Properly identifying patient, labeling and delivering based on blood type.
- Cerner

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **EKG Certification**

### **LPN**

### **RN**

### **CPR Certification**

### **BLS Certification**